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Derry City and Strabane District PEACEPLUS Partnership Board 

Meeting Date: 
Tuesday 7th September 2023
Time: 


10.00am – 10.30am 
Venue:


Holywell Building, Bishop Street, Derry~Londonderry.
	AGENDA ITEM 

	1. Meeting Opening 

1.1 Welcome and Apologies 
1.2 Conflict of Interest
Based on 58 bid projects, we need a clear list of standing conflicts of interest (where a Board member has a connection to a group which may tender). See Appendix D & confirm accuracy.
1.3 Minutes of previous meeting / Matters arising (p.3-9)


	2. Update from PEACE Team and Myriam
2.1 Submission of Bid
The Bid was submitted on 24th August 23. If SEUPB honour their 22-week turnaround then hopefully LOO would be end January / early February 2024.

2.2 Final Local Co-Designed Action Plan
The final co-designed local action plan is attached for Board Reference. Please do not circulate beyond the Board as this is part of a bid document in an open process which other councils have not yet completed. The Magazine is a user-friendly version of the bid and is publicly available along with the summaries of the projects – which is the information groups are most likely to be interested in. It will be on our website https://www.derrystrabane.com/community/peace-plus 
PEACE Team and Board extend thanks to Myriam Fearon for all the work completed.

2.3 Riverine PEACE IV

For information, Karen Philips (Director of Environment and Regeneration) had asked that the Board be informed that SEUPB had rescinded the funding from the PEACE IV Riverine Programme. DCSDC were asked to scope if there was room in the Theme 1.1 Local Co-Design Bid to include the programming elements still outstanding. This request came through after the date that the Local Co-Designed Action Plan had already been ratified by the board and council. As September was the next scheduled Board Meeting at that point, the PEACE Team were asked to let the Board know that Donegal Council would instead lead on submission of a Theme 1.4 Capital Bid.

	2.4 PEACE Team work for September/October
The PEACE Team will be clearing down and closing PEACE IV files and final audits/payments. Setting up storage and systems for PEACEPLUS. Aim will be to have the first few Tender specifications available (min 1 per steering group) in October. We will tender ‘at risk’ but cannot appoint any contracts until LOO is received and signed. Probable workload from SEUPB queries.

2.5 Training for new Board Members

Tue 12th Sept 10am TBC. (ie. Date that would have been in diaries for original board meeting) 



	3. Election of new Chair and Co-Chair (1 year post)
Formal thanks to Derek and Jackie. They will complete their year at the bid launch event today. Board should bear in mind diversity and equality in selecting the next Chair and Co-Chair. It would be helpful if possible to have a gender balance, religious / community background balance and balance between the ‘pillars’ represented eg. Statutory, elected reps, DEA reps, social partners.


	4. Meeting Closing
4.1 Date of Next Meetings: 
TPC Wed 4th October (Council Offices, Strabane)

CRT Tue 10th October (Holywell, Bishop St.)

CCD 12th October (Shared Future Building, Waterside)
4.2 AOB
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Derry City and Strabane District PEACEPLUS Partnership Board

Minutes of Meeting
Meeting Date: 
Tuesday 10th August 2023
Time: 


10.00am – 10.30am 
Venue:


Zoom Meeting (Online)
	Sue Divin
	DCSDC
	Christopher Jackson 
	SF

	Myriam Fearon
	Fearon Consulting
	Chelsea Cooke
	DUP

	Fiona Lafferty
	DCSDC
	Mary O Neill
	NIHE

	Ciaran McLaughlin 
	DAERA
	Catherine Cooke
	FWIN

	Lilian Seenoi-Bar
	SDLP
	Darren Guy
	UUP

	Martin Duffy
	Derg LGP
	Nikki Yau
	FREF

	Aisling Hutton
	SF
	Sharon Doherty
	St.CPH

	Martin Reilly
	SDLP
	Kyra Reynolds
	BBI

	Ursula Doherty
	Strabane LGP
	Jackie Connolly
	Ballyarnett LGP

	Claire Russell
	Sperrin LGP
	Declan Norris
	SDLP

	
	
	Gus Hastings 
	Faughan LGP


1 Meeting Opening

1.1 Welcome and Apologies
Apologies received from Aodhan Harkin, Gerald Deane, Lisa Moore Maguire, Yvonne McManus and Derek Moore.

 1.2 Conflict of Interest - The chairperson reminded members of Conflict of Interest and their      

       responsibility to declare throughout the meeting where relevant.   Current Conflict of                                         

Interests as Standing.  Jacki Connolly declared COI in respect to Ballyarnett DEA and it was agreed that Sue would chair the meeting because Ballyarnett was an area of significant consideration in today’s agenda. Lilian Seenoi declared COI in respect to Intercultural Café and would abstain from comment or vote on that matter.
1.3 Minutes of Previous meeting/Matters arising - Board meeting of Thursday 20th July 2023 were held to be an accurate record.  

Proposed:  Gus Hastings    

Seconded:  Claire Russell

2. Resolution of Skeoge United

2.1 Feedback from Ballynarett Meeting & Solution Agreed
· Sue informed members that herself and Mary Claire held a constructive and detailed meeting on Friday 21st July with relevant representation from Ballyarnett Local Growth Partnership/DEA. The outcome of the meeting was that the original capital (portacabin) element has now been changed to a minibus and 3 small pop-up marquees with a slightly modified cross-community programme. This meets the requirements of the PEACEPLUS Programme and fits the CRT theme. Critically for the Ballyarnett DEA it keeps the funding within the DEA, which was one of the key concerns. 

· A number of Board members endorsed this, including Jacki as representative of the Ballyarnett DEA. Gus indicated he was content if the groups were. There was agreement from the Board.
Decision: That the Board approve this co-designed solution for the Ballyarnett DEA / Skeoge United project.

Proposed: Martin Reilly                                                         Seconded: Nikki Yau

2.2 Impact of solution on other geographical/project areas
Sue explained to members that in order to still keep the Ballyarnett funding within that DEA, the solution to increase capital costs on community capital projects presented in July needs revisited. The only remaining viable solution is to reexamine budgets across every project already approved and seek cost efficiencies/savings. The PEACE team do NOT recommend this is done as a simple top slice % off all budgets equally as some are costed tighter than others. Instead the team took the following approach:

· Go through each of the 58 projects case by case, item by item to assess what cuts (with associated outputs) could be made whilst still leaving projects viable.

· Try in principle to ensure that these proposed budget changes were as evenly spread as possible across the DEA’s and District level projects.

The following areas were identified:
	Savings Viable 
	less than 1% deduction from DEA Area
	% deduction from District and DEA Area

	 
	 
	 

	District
	£36,345.00
	1.08%

	Ballyarnett
	£5,100.00
	0.86%

	Foyleside
	£1,500.00
	0.43%

	Moor
	£2,300.00
	0.44%

	Waterside
	£4,691.00
	0.86%

	Faughan
	£1,620.00
	0.35%

	Sperrin
	£1,080.00
	0.39%

	Strabane
	£630.00
	0.20%

	Rural
	£5,686.00
	0.50%

	Derg
	£1,100.00
	0.25%

	Total
	£60,052.00
	Savings


Sue informed members that at this late stage in the complex bid / application process no other alternative has been able to be identified.  Members then discussed the proposal, Jackie commented that the team had put a lot of work into the proposal and was happy it was done fairly.  Gus commented that he was happy to approve proposal as the outcomes were more or less the same.  Darren asked for clarification regarding the 2 council capital projects the Cemeteries and War Memorials having their budgets reduced, Sue clarified that they had received larger budget cuts than other projects, due to them having 2 of the largest budgets within the programme but that they were still viable.  Catherine Cooke thanked the team for their hard work and was happy to approve.  

Decision: That the Board agree these changes in order to find budget for the increased costs in the Community Capital projects. 
Proposed: Gus Hastings                                            Seconded: Claire Russell

2.3 Final Proposed Budgets for Community Capital Projects
Sue informed members that the team reviewed updated costings for community capital tendered projects. These now account as best as is known for relevant building and planning permissions, utilities, cost inflation etc. Successful tenderers will clearly build their own budgets at the time of tendering. In the instance of the Inter-Cultural Café the specification for the size of social space will be removed to focus entirely on the kitchen & café facility as it is not possible to increase the budget any further without risking the viability of other projects. 

	Project
	Original Budget
	Additional Ask
	Proposed Additional funding
	Final Proposed Budget

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Inter-Cultural Café
	£153,050.00
	£72,000.00
	£22,052.00
	£175,102

	Urban Social Farm
	£113,000.00
	£7,000.00
	£7,000.00
	£120,000

	Park Hall
	£100,000.00
	£10,000.00
	£10,000.00
	£110,000

	Food Poverty
	£65,000.00
	£24,000.00
	£21,000.00
	£86,000

	Total
	£430,050.00
	£113,000.00
	£60,052.00
	£490,102


Sharon queried if the £60,000 saving was enough to cover their additional costs associated with the capital projects?  Sue informed members that the team had worked closely on the potential tender budgets and DCSDC Capital team to ensure they were viable programmes that could go out to tender.  Claire queried about the Inter-Cultural Café, was the social space not essential to facilitate the programme as well as the kitchen/cafe area?  Sue replied that in an ideal world there would have been money for both but that the tender was more realistically costed and more risk assessed for current available budgets if the social space was not included in the tender spec as a requirement. The team will work with the successful tenderer once appointed to ensure overall viability of the project. It could be that an element of social space could be included as an additional benefit if the budget allowed. 
Recommendation: That the Board approve the final proposed budgets for these 4 projects.

Proposed: Gus Hastings                                            Seconded: Jackie Connolly
3. Meeting Closing
3.1 AOB: Participant outcomes

Sue explained to the board that the team have to fill in ‘Participant Outcomes’ for every project. Based on learning from PEACE IV (and evaluation and monitoring discussion we had with the Board in March), we want to keep this standardised, simple, reduced number and project relevant. She has explained that she has looked at statistics of what made a difference in PEACE IV.  And suggested the following questions: (or something similar):
‘Participant Outcomes’. Thoughts on 80% target on these 5 questions.

· Has this project helped you to make new friends from different identities?
· Has this project increased your confidence to visit new places / communities?

· Has this project increased your understanding of cultures, identities or opinions different to your own? (Alternative ‘respect for’)
· Has this project made you think and/or made you less prejudiced? (Alternative ‘challenged your prejudices’)

· Has this project made a positive difference to your life? (Alternative: Has this project made you more positive about taking part in peace, cross-community or cross-border work? Or Has taking part in this project been a good experience?)

Sue also informed members that SEUPB will probably add to the questions with something to cover section 75 and to be mindful of this.

After a detailed discussion with board members the following amendments were agreed.

‘Participant Outcomes’.  80% target fine. 6 questions:

· Has this project helped you to make new friends from different identities?
· Has this project increased helped you to connect with new places or communities?
· Has this project increased your understanding of cultures, identities or opinions different to your own?
· Has this project increased your respect for cultures, identities or opinions different to your own?    
· Has this project made you more positive about taking part in peace, cross-community or cross-border work?
· Will you / have you talked with other people about what you have learned?
Proposed: Gus Hastings                                                Seconded: Lillian Seenoi-Bar

3.1 AOB: Reminder Thursday 7th September 10.30am – 12 noon, Holywell. Public bid launch.

3.2 Date of Next Meeting: For decision

Given that there were 2 additional Board meetings in July & August the Board agreed to just hold a brief Board meeting on 7th Sept to allow time for them to attend the bid launch event. PEACE Team will focus on training new elected reps and clearing down PEACE IV files and audit instead. 

Proposed: Gus Hastings                                                     Seconded: Catherine Cooke
Appendix A: Board Member’s Attendance 2023/24 (Beginning post-May 23 elections)
	Statutory Pillar
	
	20/7/23
	10/8/23
	

	William Calderwood (d. Shannagh Farren)
	PSNI
	
	
	

	Deborah Cross (d. Declan Gallagher)
	EA
	
	
	

	Marie Gallaher (d. Sharon McCullagh)
	DfC
	x
	
	

	Mary O'Neill (d.Noel McNulty)
	NIHE
	x
	x
	

	Seamus Ward (d.Bronach McMonagle)
	WHSCNI
	
	
	

	Ciaran McLaughlin (d. Gerard O’Neill)
	DAERA
	
	x
	

	Social Partners – Local Growth Partnerships
	
	
	
	

	Jacki Connolly (d.Darren Kirby)
	Ballyarnett
	x
	x
	

	Martin Duffy (d. Andy McKane)
	Derg
	x
	x
	

	Aodhán Harkin (d.Ursula Doherty)
	Strabane
	x
	x
	

	Gus Hastings (d.Martin McCartney)
	Faughan
	x
	x
	

	Charles Lamberton (d.Seamus Breslin)
	Moor
	x
	
	

	Claire Russell (d.Patricia McNulty)
	Sperrin 
	x
	x
	

	Alison Wallace (d.Geraldine Doherty)
	Waterside
	x
	
	

	Lisa Moore-Maguire (d. Jim McColgan)
	Foyleside
	x
	
	

	Elected Representatives Pillar
	
	
	
	

	Aisling Hutton
	SF
	x
	x
	

	Ruairi McHugh
	SF
	x
	
	

	Brian Harte
	SF
	x
	
	

	Christopher Jackson
	SF
	x
	x
	

	Alex Duffy
	SF
	
	
	

	Grace Uí Niallais
	SF
	
	
	

	Martin Reilly
	SDLP
	
	x
	

	Lilian Seenoi Barr
	SDLP
	x
	x
	

	Declan Norris
	SDLP
	x
	x
	

	Brian Tierney
	SDLP
	
	
	

	Chelsea Cooke
	DUP
	x
	x
	

	Darren Guy
	UUP
	x
	x
	

	Social Partners Pillar
	
	
	
	

	Gerard Deane (d. Fiona Corvan )
	Holywell
	x
	
	

	Catherine Cooke (d. Bethany Moore)
	FWIN
	x
	x
	

	Sharon Doherty (d. Michelle Simpson)
	St.CPH
	
	x
	

	Noelle Donnell (d. Sinead Barr)
	H’bird 
	
	
	

	Anne McTaggart (d. Dominic Bonner)
	YANI
	x
	
	

	Derek Moore (d. Kyle Thompson)
	NWCP
	x
	
	

	Kyra Reynolds (d. Rachel Mullan-Carlin)
	BBI
	x
	x
	

	Nikki Yau (d. Agnieszka Luczak)
	FREF
	x
	x
	


Appendix B: PEACEPLUS Timetable of meetings for Board & Steering Groups 

	
	Mar 23
	Apr

23
	May 23
	Jun 23
	Sept 23
	Oct

23
	Nov

23
	Dec

23
	Jan 24
	Feb 24
	Mar 24

	PEACEPLUS Board

(Wk 2 Tuesdays)


	7th
	-
	-
	-
	7th
	-
	14th
	-
	9th
	-
	12th

	CRT 

(Cityside Wk 2 Tuesdays. DCSDC Strand Rd Offices, level 5)
	-
	-
	9th
Level 5
	13th
Level 5
	-
	10th
	-
	12th
	-
	13th
(or 6th?)
	-

	TPC

(Strabane Wk 1 Wednesdays Glenelly or Function Rm, Strabane DCSDC Office)
	-
	-
	3rd
Glny
	7th
Glny
	-
	4th Glny
	-
	6th
TBC
	-
	7th
	-

	CCD
(Waterside Wk 2 Thursdays. Shared Future Centre)


	-
	-
	11th
SFC
	15th
SFC
	-
	12th
SFC
	-
	14th
SFC
	-
	8th
SFC
	-


*No meeting April 2023 due to Easter & Purdah for Local Council Elections

** No Board or Steering Group Meetings July or August (except exceptional circumstances)

Appendix C - Nominations to PEACEPLUS Steering Groups

	CRT

Community Regeneration & Transformation, Management and Communications.
	TPC

Thriving and Peaceful Communities.


	BRCI

Celebrating Cultural Diversity.



	Venue: Cityside


	Venue: Strabane
	Venue: Waterside

	Day/Time/Week: Tue am Week 2 of month


	Day/Time/Week: Wed am Week 1 of month
	Day/Time/Week: Thurs am Week 2 of month

	1 Ciaran McLaughlin (DAERA)
	1 Marie Gallaher (DfC)
	1 Deborah Cross (EA)

	2 Mary O’Neill (NIHE)
	2 William Calderwood (PSNI)
	2 Seamus Ward (WHSCNI)

	3 Gerard Deane (Holywell)
	3 Noelle Donnell (Hummingbird)
	3 Catherine Cooke (FWIN) 

	4 Kyra Reynolds (BBI)
	4 Anne McTaggart (YouthAction NI) 
	4 Sharon Doherty (St.Columb’s Pk House)

	5 Derek Moore (NWCP)
	5 Alison Wallace (Waterside DEA)
	5 Nikki Yau (Migrant Centre NI)

	6 Charles Lamberton (Moor DEA)
	6 Lisa Moore-Maguire (Foyleside DEA)
	6 Martin Duffy (Castlederg DEA)

	7 Aodhán Harkin (Strabane DEA)
	7 Gus Hastings (Faughan DEA)
	7 Jacki Connolly (Ballyarnett DEA)

	8 Brian Tierney (SDLP)
	8 Claire Russell (Sperrin DEA)
	8 Christopher Jackson (SF)

	9 Aisling Hutton (SF)
	9 Darren Guy (UUP)
	9 Martin Reilly (SDLP)

	10 Chelsea Cooke (DUP)
	10 Ruairi McHugh (SF)
	10 Lilian Seenoi Barr (SDLP)

	11 Alex Duffy (SF)
	11 Declan Norris (SDLP)
	11 Grace Uí Niallais (SF)

	
	12 Brian Harte (SF)
	


	Free Choice
	Statutory Partners
	Social Partners (Open Call)
	LCGP Partners
	Elected Representatives
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